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Carol DeSoto

From: Kathy Reamy <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Public Record

Subject: Fully Fund CCPS!

[External Content Warning] This message is from an external sender. Please exercise caution when opening 

attachments and hover over any links before clicking.  

County Commissioner, 

My name is Kathy Reamy and I am a School Counselor at La Plata High School. I am a 14 

year veteran of Charles County Public Schools and have been the School Counselor to 

thousands of Charles County students over the years. I can say without a doubt, now more 

than ever, our children need your support....as do I. We need to provide more social and 

emotional support for our students and that means more resources. I need these resources to 

effectively do my job, which in turn ensures that every student succeeds. I’m asking you to 

vote to fully fund the Superintendent’s budget request for the upcoming fiscal year. Our 

students, the future of Charles County, deserve it! Don’t you think? 

Kathy Reamy  

reamykathy@gmail.com  

14870 Catherine Ct  

Swan Point, Maryland 20645 

 

  

 

 


